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Brownsville I.T, ept, 5.
To the Ho norable pawes gommission, Vinita I.T,
Dr Sirs:

I herdwith hand you affadavits showing that fmm a descend-
ant of choctaw blood, But unfortunately for me, my parents died
when 7 was small and § grew up without educaion, and did mot know
the neccsessity of keeping records, dates, etc,, and under adver-
sity and hard times and scarcity of money T have been unable to
employ council that dome mg any good, all the attormeys seem to
care for is to get my money and them T conuld mot hear from them
any more., [ would then employ another and he would do likewise,
Now ; am bound to quit them and make this my last appeal to yow,
a plaln statement offacts, which ; have sworn tr also tv, atfa=
aavits in support of same., The witnesses to the original DPavid
Ap derson whe narrisd a fwll blood Choctaw womam, The parenst of
Jares pdersom have long since died, but T can prove by iiviag
W tnesses all that has transpired within the memory of those
living. I have given the names of wne families of Pavid Anderson
then ;anns Andexrson one of which first married a Larrence, and
afterwvard married my father, J%n frowson, so that im looking
ovér the rascord you can see at least some of my relatives are om
the rolls., T desire you to examine the record and if my amcestors
are recorded on the Choctaw rolls as herecby givem 7 desire the
benciis of that evidence in supvort of my ciaim to {ndian blood,
If 1 have no tndian blood and no rights as sub, 1 do mot desire
any henefits from said Choctaw watiom . T have mo money to thore
oughly search for all the desired evidence, It has aleeady cost
me all the surplus T have or can get. T am nmnow fifty one years
¢cf age, and mot able to make more tham a very scamt support for
mysellf & family, I filed claimants affadavit befre the Council

&t Tushkahomma T.T. im B0 but T was called away as witmess im


http://affadar.it

U.8. Court at ;arris and ould met attemd the soundl whem im sessi-
ion, until las yar, when they claimed that f had ofrfeited my
calm through megligence, I have put in a farm here im Chickasaw
Nation andhave lived om it for several years, mo objectioms have
been made by the citizens whatever, They seem te recognize my
right as & mative, T live on it free of rets and have always
considered myself unmder and subject te the laws ef the matioen,
T request you examine the rolis.df my ancestors are there 1 desire
recegnition, ‘
Respectiully

A.J, Orowsen,
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eriginal

Chickasaw ﬁd’.iol
Connty of ;1ckons ot

refore me the undersigned autherity this day personally
appeszred Bud :xley whe beimg by me first duly swermu em his eath
says. That he hasc been acqualnted with A.J, prewssm and his
people about ferty feur years, and that it hes been my under-
standimg &ll this time, threugh the family histery that A,J,
Growsem was the sem of Sally rewsem. Her father was James
Andersen, whe was genrerally knewn and cens idered by all family
histery that said iamﬂs Tndurson was & hall breed Choctaw :ndian
T;is infermatiem was taught me by hearing old people talk eof the
histery ef the pdersems and the ir descendants, all my life.
And 1t has always been understeod that they were of ;ndiam bleod,
That ;ally nrowsen, the mether ef A.J, Orewsem was a daughter ef
sal d James Andersen.

his

R4 Bud X Axley
nark

»
Swon te and subscribed te bhefore me this 4th day ef Sept. A.D,
1896,
G.,¥, Crump,
Netary ;ublic
Seuthern pistrict

( SEAL) Ind., Ter,
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Original,
Chickasaw Natien
Coeunty ef Pickens T.T.

Pefore me the undersigmed autherity this day persenally
appeared E,D, Whitehurdtvhe beimg by me first duly swerm em his
eath says: That JOhm parrence and myself helenged te the 4th
Regiment Cherekee yelunteer (Qavalry during the war ef 1861-5 and
was well acouainted with him, 1 have hear dhim sgs, that he was a
sen of :ally and iamcs iarrcnci and alse heard him say that he
had a half brether by the name of '.7. Crewsem. I heard the
sald Jehm yarrence say that his mother was a quarter roon
Chectaw ;ndiun. pe® had the appearance of an :ndian and it was
gomerally umdersteed and believed iy said regiment that said Jehn
Larremce wis part shectaw ;ndian. Later en ; became wcquainted

with hus sald half brether A.J. Crewsem im 1868, ; cam see the
faver, amd they have the faxaxx appearance® of having ;ndian
bleed. T knew that all the eldpeeple w~he snoke of the Larrence
family generally understeeod :ally ;arranct te be quarter shectaw
Indian, and | Frew 1t is gemerally understeed im the nelighber-
heeecd vhere we have all livid, that the said A,J, Crewsem is a
lawful heir ef said Rally Larrence by a later marriagl te John
Orewsen and : knew that it hasheem gemerally underxsteed that
Sally parrence was a daughter ef said James 'mdersemn whe with all
the ir family, was cemsidered te he part Chectaw Imdian, T am im
no wise fimancially imterested in thils natter.

.0, Vhitrhurst,
Swern ana subscribed te hefore me this the 4th day ef Septemper
A, D, 1896,

G,W, Crump

Netary Public
( SEAT.) Seutherm NDist, I,T,



Chickasaw Nation
County of fickens * %

Before the unacrsigmed authority this day personally
avpeared AJ. Orowson, who being by me dwiy sworn, on his oata
sgy8: he 1s & son of éohn andaliy drowson, and tnat tne said

Saiay Qrowson was a daughter of éanws :nderson, and that salid

Jame€s ander son was a son ol David Anderson who nad married a Ludid

biovd @lioClaw woman ( whose name was anknown to me) &nd raised oy

-

said woman five sond, Joun, Sam'l,, James, David and Reuben An-

der son, The name of thé latter I know to be on the ghoctaw records

LY

The said ramespndersn raised a daughter of the name of dally

Anderson, one by name of yennie Anderson and one by name of Susan

Anderson, also two boys, James and San'l, aluderson. The saild Sally

o P

Anderson msrried ome rames . awrence of Choctaw blood, and bore
to said Larrence 5 sons,, ;eor ge, Sam'l., 3khn, Adam and James
Larrence, also twoe girls, Susan and 5anﬂ Larrence who T think
is on the ghoctaw rakXx record. The sald Sally Larrence after the
death of said }ames rarrence was mrried in Danvilé, Yell
County Arke to John @rowson/ in about the year 1840=41 or 42 and se
she bear two children by said growson/ a girl and a boy. The girl
died in infancy. And 1 am that son, and only heir of said
Sally karxmxmsz and John Raxxemeexx Crowson. The said Davidsaxr
Anderson married a éh@etaw woman & they were the parents of James
;nderntn, who was the father of gslly ;nAcraen. The said Sally
Anderson was married to John Crowson. Tfe said John Crowson was my
father, by the said gully @growson nee Andersone The witnesses to
most of these facts have died off, but some of the said ;nneruons

-

and parrences are on record as choctaw citizens. I can prove by
living witnesses that ; am an heir of the said Sally and John
X dersone The Choctaw COuncil refused te recog nize my claim to

citiZenship/ because of the lack of evidence in the beginninge I

was called away to Parris Gourt as Govmt. witness/ amd while away



Reuben Anderson ( my great uncle) the last one of the old Anderson
family living, and the only witness ( known to me) except one died,
and the ghoctaw gouncil had adjourned. And in 1892 when it was
neccessary for all Choctaws or parties interested to "Register™ and
having previously filed my claimants Right of @itizenships T called
to Registers But the Registering Clerk refused to Register my name/
declaring that I had forfeited my right to citizenship, by failure
to meet the Hone Council tc prove up my said right at the proper
time. Te Gouncil has ignored me in every effort to establish my
rights as a citizen of the ghpctaw Nation, because ¥ am unable nowb
by living witnesses to prove the facts existing h‘ a former generw
atione The witnesses to which have long since diede But the records
show the names of these parties and their families to be Choctaws
bybl“htmt!nmhﬂrnm family, and entitled to

all the rights and benefits of a 1 of the Choctaw Nation
=

Sworn to and subseribed to before me this 25th day of Auge A.D. 1896
of. Crump

A copy of this and affadavits has been Tiled with the Governor

of the Choctaw yatdon at megletowns I.Ts

)SEAL)



Brownsville T,T, _ept. 7th 1896,
T, 8.9, Orum p, P stmaster jrownsville I,T, hereby certify that
+J. Cpowson filed and registered in this Brownsville P,0, a true
cony of all the papers forwarded to $ou in his claim together
with afft, of the lett-rs being registered giving numbers &c
also P.M.'s pegistered geceipt and -; also enclose P.0, deliveryn
of said papers to the said Governor gardner at magletown, I,T,
Witness my hand & seal on this gept. 7th, 1896,
G.,W, Crmmp,
NOtary Public,
Southern pistrict I,T,
( SEAL) and PN,

7



Chickasaw Nation
County of Pickens P

Before the undersigned authority this day prsonally
appeared N, H, ;ratt who being by me duly sworm on his oath says,
that on the 27th day of Auwgust 1896, and the 7th day of Sept,
1896 I saw two packages gregistered at the ;ostorfico at Browns-
ville Ind, Ter, addressed to Govermor ;ardner, CZier of the
C%octaw Nation, at Bagletown Ind. rer. That said registered
receipts was nos. 15 and 18 Received from Postmaster hereunto
attached are receipts for said packages which certain copies
of the application of A,J. growson and of the affadavits of
Bud Axley and E,D, #itehead in support of same,

N.H, pratt
Swora to and subscribed to hefore me this Sept. 5th, 1896,
G.W, CFump
NOtary Public
( SEAL) Southern pistrict I,T,
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COMMNTSSIONERS,

Henry L. Dawes,

Prank C, Armstrong
Arbibald ©. McKemon
Thomas B. pabapiss
Alexanderx g. ¥ nigomery

la)

H.M, Jacoway, Secretary,

DEP/RTMENT 0F THE INTERIOR,
COMMISSTON TO WHE FPTIVE CIVILIZED T 1BV,
Fort SWith Arkansas, Dcc, 3, 1896,

719

A,J. Crowson et al,
Filed ept, 9, 1896,
vs
" Answer filed,
Choctaw ywaion
Application denied,

I, HM. Qacoway,Sr., fecretary, do hereby certify that theabove
and fre;oing 1s a trus as correct copy of ghoctaw Yecord C. page
620 ofthe Commisdon to the pive pivilized gribes,
Given under my hand and offical signatwre this the 6th
day of ;ebruary 1897,
H. M, ;acoway, Jr., Secretary,

By Henry Stroups Act,
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In Diet, Ceurt gmtral iudiéal District, tmdiae perritery,

AT. Crowson Appklant
YS=mererrrer s e rmee e~ P8titioh,
Ghoctaw Pation-—-----.- - -.Avpellee

For petitioﬁ and cause of appeal hereiin the appellamt says:

That he 1s the sun (I j allie Orowson deceased, that tho ow id

qall ie arowson was the daughter of one Janes Andérson deceased,

-

That the said ;ames Tnderson was a ghoctaw rndien by blood, his
sdd mothexr be ing onehalf ghoctaw ?ndian by blood and appe llamt
one fourth Choctaw ;ndian by blood,

That appellant is thefather of wmma who has beéen Rhoret ofore
married one Isaac yree. Dora M. who has neretofpre married cne
8.P. zarl. That the saild Frme and pora M., are over the age of
L years, and t +*he time appellant o»re-~ented his claim

for citizenship hereinafter ment ioned, d

-
of Jehn Evan, Dlors Ann. Polldie pelile and %eubenxwhd are minors,

That "esides the said Bmaa ~nd _orn M, the appellant is the father

;hat his said daughter Emma ce¢ is the mother of one baby named
Mary J, and his said daughter Dora M, g=2v1 i< the baby grl named

;ddie and a boy mamed That on the ‘day of

1896 annellant nrecented +thic application of himself and children:
to the said ﬁawes Commission for citizenship in the Choctaw
Nation and also gave notice of said application to the appelleee
as raquired by law. That he presented to said Commission the
evidence of himself Bud pxley and E,D, Whitehurst in support of
his said claim. ge further says that said Commisdon accepted and
retained said papers and proof and have failed and neglected to
give him any notice of the deposition made of said case,
Appellant chargeés upon information and helief that said Commis-

sion have rejected his said claim upon the alleged fround that

the evidence was not sufficient to warrant a finding in his favor.



//

Wich holding appeallant charges is contrary to law and evidecne.
He th refore prosecutes th is appeal and prays the court that the
aprellee and the pawes Commission be required to file in said

causeé all the original evidence, documents, order and decree or

a certified transcript ihereof. That upon the fihal hearing of

this ceuse the appellant and his saild childre and the ir & ildren

be declared entitled to citizenship in said ferritory and enrolled
as such and for all orders, decrees and proper relief,
Horton & gastleberry

Attys, for appellamts,



Bl

\\

veeAe® pox €hbeTromge’

pornron ¢ Co2{TePEeLLA

Lo

s

fUT2 cEe
g

_WH sAJgeNce? aomaaouﬁm. orm%v JUg JgecCiecw OL
“LbeTTes “¥g fye Doses QOMIT2eToN ps LednILeq £0' LITe [¥ 2¢71q

He {V Xe10xe Drczecnpee {V Je ¢bbesy 9W¢ DLYFA2 fle COMLE hrmh,hﬁa

w IOy poTgTNE ebbegTToNe cpvrnlig2a T GONLRLYLA [0 Tom OUJ edJgecle’



IN THE UNITED STATES COURT FOR THE CENTRAL DISTRICT OF THE
INDIAN TERRITORY AT SOUTH MCALESTER,

i e ) s e e e

A,J. Crowson et al-- vmenmecen Plaintiff,
L 7 T R G———em—— s & B & B A
The phoctou: La Ll e i - De Icudant,
v r

s s A
Comes mow the Choclaw zntion, by its attorneys, and for
answexr to the petition for appneal filed by the plaintilf here in,
SHY S
ThaLw iAv is not true that applicants are entitled to
citizenship in the éhoctaw Sation. And that it is not true that
the ;awes ;ommisd.on erred as alleged in said petition.
Further answ ering, the shoctaw ;ation says that it has heretofore
filed its answer to the i application of this plaintiff before tie
paves ;ommisaon, which said answer is hereby referred to and made
part hereof, and having fully answered, appéellee furkRexx prays
that the judgment of the Dawes ;ommission be in all things affirmed
Wn, M, gravens
Stuart Gerdon & Hailey,

Attorneys for the choctaw gpation

/ o=
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On this day persomally appeared before me s Notary Public, W,H.
RitHey, AW, Garaner who aiter belug Qiy sSWOrm asposes anma

sayss My nans is AW, Gardaer, T am 58 years old or thersabouts

I live in purant, tmd. Ter, I talk the yaglish Language and under-
stand it tolerably well, I remember the ;ndersolamily of Tmdians.
Whea f Was & boy é remember having seem some cf them mear Doaks-
ville Ind, Ter, T remember of these the names Jno. Sam, &uuts
Davld and geuben Tnderson. T saw part of them but dom't thimnk I
saw all of them they were getting very old and it is possible some
of them were dJdead when ; first knew the family, Janmes kldOrson
had seven childrem, T remember a girl nanmed éallio :ldlrﬁ n but

it has beenr so lomg ago I <1 -u'{ remember much about her, I seems
when ¢ knew ner she wankd had been narried cuce but T dom't remem-
ber her husbend's name, I renemhe - :am‘;arrencc in the Ty, abcut
Doaksville but don't remembher much about them, T remember this
girl ;allie idarson went off to the :tatos and married amnd seperd
vears after that a young man by name of A,J, Crowsum came to the
Ty, o was said (o ber her som by her secomd hushand but ; do nmot
know this o ¢ a iaCu. Fs Lives mow somewnere west of her in s
ALLCRASAW ;ation Sallis Anderson ~howed 4. ve @ msiderable

.

tadian, The An,derson family had a shoctaw mame T thimk but I
don't remember what it was, I am about a full blood Cihacctaw Indim
about 3/4 1 was boram between Wheelcck and Doaksville and raised

-
until

e

was 10 or 12 years old mtar poaksville,

-
Alfred W, ardner,



IN THE UNITSD STATES COURT CENTRAL DISTRIC INDIAN TERRITORY,

A.J. Crowson ¢t al-—--. - ...-.gppellants

TG mvssmananeansssnssas--=Notice to take depositions,
'

Choctaw yation=—-- weemaacea .-~ Apelloss,
To wue puocoaw %ation.
mhe above named appellee,

You are nereby notified that the deposivtions ol witnesses
to be® reaa in €vidcucs on tauepari of the appéeliant will be taken
at Duramt :ndiaz merritory in the R,E, Newell vacant stcrshouse,
on the south side ot yain Street in Blue County, Central
judicial District of the _maim _erritory on the 12th day of
July 1897 between the nours of eight o'clock in tne forenoon amnd
s1x o'tock in the af termoon, And that the taking of said deposi-
tions if not compieted on that day will be ¢gntinued from day to
day at the same place and between the sam e hours untii completed,

A,J. crowson et al, Appellants,
By Horton & gastleberry and
Wilkinson and Wilkinson,

Their attorneys,

E“
Central Tudici& District
Tndian gperritory,

..

This 1is to certify that ; have this the 9th day of July
1897, dwly served tai wiitanin notice by delivering a true copy
thereof to &ames gordon a memb:r of the firm ol :newaro, Coraon
& Halley, atiormeys iogs wae choccaw Fation and by stating the
contents thereotf to nim, At Durant %ndian Territory.
Jas, Yarbrough.

U.3 Constabie,



In the ynited STATES DISTIBT COURT CENTRAL JUDICTAL DISTRIC IND,
TER,

BEFORE TH® HONORABLE W.H,H, CLAVTON:

4J. Crowson et al---------.--.--.ppellants
PO 2w TS i it > aivindiiisswaneidd) B Y ¥ 198
The ghoctaw gation---.---------A¥pelise,

The aepositions of E, L}evsay, E,D, Whiteharst, AJ, crowson,
AW, garaner, taxeﬁn on the 12th day of §u¢y 1397 beyween the
ours of eigat o'clock AM, and ¢ o'ciok P.M. at the R,E, Lewell
vacant store nouse pulilding on the south side or Main strsei in
the town of purant C hoctaw %ation ’ éentral ;uaicial pistrict
Indian perritory, to be read in evidence on the part oi thne
appellant in an action now pending in the énited ftates Court

n

for the central :iscrict of the Tndian Territory at So. McAeser,

wnere in A,J, Crowson et al, are appellants and the Choctaw-;ation

is appeliee



lst, Mr, E,D, Whitehurst who after being duly swrn deposes ami

sy st My nam¢ is E,D, Whitehurst, ¥ live in ;ickans county ,
Chickasaw iation. T will be 54 yeers old im Aug, 1897. T have knom
4J. Crowson since 1867-8 1 know hils family, all his children
resemble ;nuiuns very much some more thanm others., H® has one
daughter, pora yissouri who is very much like an fndim,

He has a great many indian char acteristics and has resemblace of
an ;ndian. ;e has been recognized as a choctaw ever since I knew
him, when he was a young mau he was more like an fndiam, his geéner-
al demeanor than now aund talked the Choctaw language® more than he
has since he began 4o getl olde I Was acquainieu wviuwi nils half
brother, Jno. rarrence and served_ _ lae latter part of the was
with him, ® is now dead we helonged to the 4th Cherokee pegi-
ments. H® had belonged to ;eans compan y which was made up along
the ;rkansas and Ty. line, Tais gars nce was said to be part
ChoGtuy wid iooked to be ome haif or 1/4 (ndian., Larrence told

me while_  the war that his mother was a descendant of the
mdersons ana a daugnter of ;anas Anderson wiao was part Cnoctaw
Indiane Tat nue uad & sali brouucs by mame of A,J. Crowson. T

nave since necome acyuarnuvea wi ik AsJe Crovoson am 4867 o 68 ano
LaAa sade v L€ Lrom tne best incosmation the same A.J, Qrowson
mentioned by iarronco. T am mot Cimancially or othiervise inter-
ested in this claim except Nr, growscm is ry n=’ghbor and &

good citizen and being confldznt that he is entitled to citizen-
ship rere y cam® to have this deposition without the formality

of subpoena,

drue I .1ave been acquainted with the Choctaws 40 yrs, having lived

in the Ty, on the line of the Ty, with the excwntion of 3 yrs. I am

v acquainted their general amners and deportiaeni,
éfziz;\ -~ E,D, WHITEHURST,

"3
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ist, Mr. B.,Lievsay who after beling duly sw ran deposes ani sgys?

I live in Durant ghoctaw %ation. I am 59 years old, and am ac-
uainted with A,J. Crowson and family., I have lived in the Ter'y,
and on the line for 25];iars. I am acquainted with the ppearance
¢l tne ghoctaws andwuggggﬁg Nr., Crowson and his lauiiy. He has some
appearanceof an tndlan and‘;Y§”d111dren look like an ;ndian than
he, and especdally his two girls are grown, on® of them Dora
Missouri is married to S P. Garl, I have known tnis girl 7 yrs.

I have known therest of the family 3 or 4 years.

xn LTQVS% "



Mr. A.J. Orowsom who after being duly sworm deposes and says?

;y name is pmdrew J. growsom and am fifty hhree years old,
I live in ;1ckens Cocunty phickasaw ;;tiol. T 1 4 married man and
am the father of the following childrem: Emma growson, nee Lee
ages about 25 yrs, has heen married to Isaac ;ee about 8 yrs,
and has by him the following children: May Joseéphine Tee and

rinnie cee ages Pespt. 3 yrs., the other 3 months. Wy ncxf oldest

wha

Dora selssouri frowsom aged about 23 years. she has imtermarried
with one S,G. Garl and has by him one child a girl named Addie
Susan about ° years old and my next is zohn Ivin Qrowson 20 years
old; Jennie Alice zrowson 17 years old; pelors amm growson age

14 yrs. Polly pell Orowson 5 years old, Reuben pdersom Orowson
ore year old. these are my childrem who are liviag and their

bhildrem, ¥ have some¢ dead my daughters each have 2 or 3 wlo wre

dead, the ages . cannot say are exactly correct as forgot to

-

bring nmy family record with me, the two last mentiomed of my

children are by my second wife, the other by my first wife,

v

I am the som of yohm growsom whc 1s mcw dead, 7 do mot claim

that he had any .;ndim blocd if e ol amy bicod it was Cherokee
T i 8180 the sca ol galole Browscon who was the lawful wife of

Jno, Crowsen oh-ve mantinoned, I understood they were merried in

Arkansac about 55 or 60 years ago or lcnger? My mother is also

e
-

; remeiber uer well she

dead has been dead siuce ; was a boY.

-

recerhiad an indiun very ruch énd she claimed to be ome fourth (1
(1/4) Choctaw fndial. She was very dark vi<h black halr and eyes
and high cheek bones, She was the daughter cf ;1m Andersca who
lived in I:s;iuu;gg- oni was a half blood Choctaw fndian and
moved From (Ase,to Draksville in the fndian Ty, sometime when my

mother was a girl. He had four or five brothers, Jno. Sam, Dave

end geuben, these are the hrothers of my mothers faher,



/%

I aln informed that this geasration of :ndcrsons sprarg from and

ars the descendants perhaps the cons of ome pave ~ndersom who is
244 0 have beem an ;rishman who married a full blocd Choctaw
woman 1in riss, many years asc,

y ok ;no. Samuel, pavid, R2ub=n or mv ora dfathér James Auderson
or either of them are the descendants are on the Choctaw r ecord:-
» have any right ia the ;nd. Tere T am a2lzo entitled to my
rights here, If they are not and : am not so entitled the Lord
being my helper I do mot want 1t, I will sk leave ol the court
to hava the Choctaw r=:-rds imspscted and used as evidence in
this case by exhibit or otherwise, T came to the Ty, im 1861 I

.

came to make it my home .ud work with am .ndiam lady the widow of
Robert Turnbull, Ir .tc-ut 4. years after 71 came ; was visiting
wy brother yn Texas 2md was doafied imiw wae s8rvice and went

in & wure Al 50 5 was married the first <“ine : tried to get
my wife to come to the "y, and settle om land, the Choctaw Natiomn,
as ; had a rignt Y=, She refused to come, fimally T «ad my
frieads got her to come, after we caame here about December

1890 we had becm here 2 years she dicd'

pelieving 1 could do better, 7 located im the Chickasaw ation
and owned = snlendid farm where : live ard have owned it f ive
vears and hedn livimg om it four, My daughters who are married
and their hushands and families live mear im the Chickasaw wyation,
my other childrem are liviag with me except ome of my daughters
wno part of the time lives willi ome of her married sisters,

T voeught the gbove mentiomed farm from Mrs., Murrinman who : was
iaformed was an 3ndian citizen and inm fact was, 1 have endeavored
to comply with ;ndimm laws and have made a good citizen, T am

80 far recognized that f am not required to pay a permii and whem

the census was takem about 1890 Charley Colbert who is an yndian

came to the field and hunted me up to get our census which he



sent to the Sec, of the Imterior, A1l of my chidrem resemtle In-

dlans one of them a girl Dora yissourl, looks to be a 1lmost a full

-

blood some of them resemhle . mdians more tham others. Iy mother

s

had hesn married twice she first married Tim T.arremce who % am

informed was a Choctaw Indiam; she ma rried at poaksville Imd,

Ty. She had by him the followimg kil rm: @20, Larrence, Lousanma

Larrence, James _arrence, Adam arrence Juc, swd Jim Larrence,

-
J -
After cames arrence died she married my fathe r, this marriage
was some 70 or 75 yrs, ago, These parties some or all of them
were recognized Choctaw fadians. My mother ; was informed was thew
recognized as a :hoctaw citizen under the laws in force iam the
Ty, at that time,
his
Le7. X Crowson
witness to mark: mark
v.H, Ritchie,
NP,
Notary Ree$5,00
Witness 4,50

Gomstable .50
1§0.00

Paid by A.J. Crowscnm,
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United states of ;narica

ceutral judicial ‘istrict CERTIFICATE,
Ind ian Territory

I, W,H, RItchie,a duly apnointed and qualified
and acting Yotary Public withian and for the Central Judicial
Pistrict of the ;ndial rerritory do hereby certify that the fore-
going depositionm of K, Leviasy, E,D, Waitehurst, A,J., Crowson,
AW, Gardner were takem hefore me and were read to and subscribed
by them im my presemnce .i ¢ .ime «nd Dlave obd 1a the actiom
menticomed im the capticm, the said witnesces, B, Levisay, E,D,
Wnitehurst, A.J. Crowsom, A.W. Cardner having been first sworm
by me thsat the evidence they should gilve 1im the actiom should he
the truth the kole truth and mothimg but the truth amnd that their
ctztemewmts were reduced to writimg by me im their presemnce and was
read to amd subscribed by them im my presemce., The appellant
beimg present im person and by attormey,

W,H, Ritchie
(SEAL) Notary Public,



» v
In the ynited _tates gourt in the yndia erritory gentral District

at South ucgeefer.

AsJ. growson et al--------—-----Plaintiffs,
V8=emrrmrremccemeene - meeeeew--RE€uort of special Master,
The choctaw wation-------.--.-..Defendant,

This cause was duwly filed before the Bawe s ;ommission
September 9, 1896, the plaigtiff claiming citizenship as Choctaw
Indians by blood; the defendant answered or pleaded, denying
the jurisdiction and authority of the Dawes Commission hear and
determine the camise, and denylng the legality of the rules amd
procedure of the Dawes Commission, and denying that the evidence
aduced in tne case was sufficient to establish plaintirff's claims
to citizenship,

The Nawes Commissl on gave judgment for the defendant on
the December 3, 1828, from which the plaintiffs appealed,

I find from the evidence that the plaintifll is a one eighilL blood

fndian and has lived in the Choctaw and Chickasaw Nations

Choc taw
continuously for a number of years; no application was made belcr®
e Davwes Gummission for his caldlarea,
Réspecilully submicveea this 27 da y ol pugust, 1897,
W.B. Rutherford

Special Mastci in Caancery,



A. J. Crwoson,
Vs No, 74. Judgment, Central District, Aug. 27,1897,

Choctaw yation,

Be it remembéred that on this 27 day of August 1897, it

% being one of the days of the regular April A, D. 1897, term of this

| court ceame on for hearing the matter’of the petition of A. J.
Crowson Tor enrollment as a member of the Choctaw Tribe of Indians.
The petitioner and the Choctaw wation both appearing byrattorneys
and the Court having seen and heard the pleading and the evidence
adduced in the cause, and being Tully advised in the premises, doth
find that the said A, J. Crowson is a Choctaw Indian by blood, and
that he is under the law and evidence, entitled to enroliment as
a member of the Choctaw Tribe of Indians, and doth thcrefore, order
and adjudge and decree that the name of the said A. J. Crowson be
enrolled by the Commission to the Five Tivilized TFibes as a member
by bilood of the Choctaw Tribe of Indians, and it is Turther erdered
and adjudged that the said A, J. Crowson have and recover of the
Choctaw Nation of Indians all his costs in this behalfl expended,

for which let execution issue.
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South McAlester, Indian Terripely, :
lehd MAYJtne" 1,7 LS8R LL i1 i

REm—————

Py

S

A, W +

LETTER OF INSTRUCTIONS IN THE MATTIR OF "COURT
CLATMANT® CITIZENSHIP WITNESSES LIVING AT DURANT,
5 ; » T % e T e 4
INDIAN TERRITORY,

In the case of *% Crowson, et al., S-124,
applicants elaim that A.d. Crowson is the son of Sallie
Crowson, that her father was James Anderson and that
he was a helfbreed Choctaw Indian,

A. ¥, Gardner, of Durant, Indian Territory,
gave testimony in the above entitled case and stated
that he knew the Anderson family of Indians; he remem—v
bers the namnes of John, Sam, James, David and Reuben
Anderson, that James Anderson hed seven children, among
them a girl named Sallie, He remembers Sam Lawrence

who is said to have been Sallie's first husband; remem—

cREe, f oow nidwm mA von

i

bers that Sallie Anderson went off to the States and mar-

ried the second time, knows that she is a Choctaw by blood.

We think that this testimony is untrue, and you are di-
rected to see A,V. Gerdner and, if possible, show by him

that said testimony is untrue.

D e
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LETTER OF INSTRUCTIONS IN THE MATTER OF "COURT

" CLAIMANT® CITIZENSHIP WITNESSES LIVING AT DURANT,

INDIAN TERRITORY.
TO . o . - . - - . . . - - - - - . .

In the case of *% Crowson, et al., S-124,
applicants claim that A.J. Crowson is the son of Sallie
Crowson, that her father was James Anderson and that
he was a helfbreed Choetaw Indian,

A.VW. Gardner, of Durant, Indian Territory,

gave testimony in the above entitled case and stated

that he knew the Anderson fanily of Indians; he renem—

bers the names of John, Sam, James, David and Reuben
Anderson, thst James Anderson had severn children, among
them a girl named Sallie, He remembers Sam Lawrence

who is said to have been Sallie's first husband; remem—

bers that Sallie Anderson went off to the States and mar-

ried the second time, knows that she is a Choctaw by blood.

We think that this testimony is untrue, and you are di-

rected to see A,V. Gerdner and, if possible, show by him

that said testimony is untrue.




South McAlester, Indian Territory, June 10, 1903,

REPORT OF D, A, RICHARDSON IN THE MATE R OF
"COURT CLAIMANT" CITIZENSHIP WITNESSES
LIVING AT DURANT, INDIAN TE RRITORY.

In the case of A, J, Crowson, et al, I was

directed to see A, W, Gardner of Durant, and to take

his statement in that case. Mr, Gardner had previous
1y given an affidavit in said case. I saw him nd took
the affidavit appeneded hereto. It will be seen that

Yr, Gardner knows nothing in the world about the case.
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SUMMONS.

United States of America,

*Indian Territory, S

Choctaw and Chickasaw Citizenship Court.

The President of the United States of America,

To the United States Marshal for the Indian Territory, Northern District,

GREETING:

You are hereby Commanded to Summons Green McCurtain, Principal Chief of
the Choctavx;: Nation, to answer on behalf of said nation, in twenty davs after the service of this
summons up_yo‘n him, as Prioncipal Chief of said Nation a complaint in Equity filed against the

Choctaw and Chickasaw nation in the Choctaw and Chickasaw Citizenship Court, 1n the Indian Ter-
ritory, at ... South yMe Alester,.. ... by.. - ML aCEOWBON . AL B o ol

and warn him that upon his failure as said Principal Chief to answer on behalf of said nation, the
complaint will be taken for confessed, and you will make return of the summons instanter;

And you are further commanded to notify said Green McCurtain, Principal Chief aforesaid,
that the papers, files and proceedings in the case ot ........... AsdoCrouson, et al, . ... ...

FilehNo . ool -.in the District Court for the ... B T T TTS SRS District of the

Indian Territory, has been transferred to the Choctaw and Chickasaw Citizenship Court, and that
the certificate of the clerk of said court for said ... Central, - District, Indian Territory,

has been attached thereto.

WITNESS the Honorable Spencer B. Adams, Chief Judge,

Walter L. Weaver and Henry S. Foote, Associate

Judges, and the Seal thereof, at South McAlester,




United States of America,
Indian Territory,

. .. DISTRICT.

I received this summons this ... . BN PR
at = o’clock ... m. and served same by copy, as follows:
Pepstmallyordetten: MeCuntain, at o ae et e v el e
"This % .. day of LAl B
By ...Deputy.

SUMMONS

7/

IN EQUITY.

MARSHAL’S RETURN.

VS,

Nations.

and Chickasaw

Choctaw

Returnable instanter.

issued ...

Summons

..day of

March, 1903.

e —

Marshal’s Fees.

&

Service

o

" Miles

A. D.,

1903,

Indian Territory,

Expenses

Attornevs for Plaintiff.

o TR e, B

7277

.



SUMMONS.

United States of America,

" Indian Territory, L gs

Choctaw and Chickasaw Citizenship Court.

The President of the United States of America,

To the United States Marshal for the Indian Territory, Southern District,

GREETING:

You are hereby Commanded to Summons P. S. Moseley, Governor of
the Chickasaw Nation, to answer on behalf of said nation, in twenty days after the service of this
summons upon him, as Governor of said Nation a complaint in :Equity filed against the

Choctaw and Chickasaw nation in the Choctaw and Chickasaw Citizznship Court, 1n the Indian Ter-

ritory, at ..\ _South Mc Alester, . ... ., by....... A«T.Crowson, et al, .

and warn him that upon his failure as said Governor to answer on bzhalf of said nation, the
complaint will be taken for confessed, and you will make return of the summons instanter;

And you are further commanded to notify said P. S. Moseley Governor aforesaid,

that the papers, files and proceedings in the case ot . A.J.Crowson, et al,

File No. . %4....... in the District Court for the e GO AL PRI g District of the

Indian Territory, has been transferred to the Choctaw and Chickasaw Citizenship Court, and that
the certificate of the clerk of said court for said ... Central,. .. District, Indian Territory,

has been attached thereto.

WITNESS the Honorable Spencer B. Adams, Chief Judge,
Walter L. Wedaver and Henry S. Foote, Associate
Judges, and the Seal thereof, at South McAlester,

~ H . . _— 4
Indian Territorv, aforesaid, this 2J . O IS

g I}ﬁ P \ ay of March A. D., 1903.
- » :




SUMMONS

IN EQUITY.

VS.

hoctaw and Chickasaw Nations.

Summons issued .. & T . day of

March, 1903. Returnable instanter.

Marshal’s Fees.

Service - - - 5

Miles - - - a2 9

Expenses - - - $ "
ToraL $

Attornevs for Plaintiff.
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SYNOPEIE OF THE A.J.CROWSON,ET AL,CASE.

Application states that A.J.Crowson is entitled te emrellemnt as a
Choctaw Yy blood. (But does not stadé im what way.) That he put im his appli-
cation in 1896;but was called away as a witness in the U.S. court at Paris.
On his return the Council told him that he hdd ferfeited his claim through
negligemce. Applicant put im a farm im the Chickasaw Nation and has lived on
for several years without objection from any source.

Application denied by Dawes Commission. Appealed to U.S.Court. Refed
red te W.,B.Rutherford,Special Master,whe found that the applicant was one-
eighth Choctaw by blood,and that he had made no application for his children.

A
AFFIDAVITS BEFORE DAWES COMMISSIOﬁ.

BUD AXLEY says that he has known A.J.Crowson and his people for
about ferty four years,am d that it has been his understanding during all that
tige that A.J.Crowson was the sén of Sallie €rowson,whe was the Daughter of
James Anderson,which latter was known as and considered té be a Choctaw In-
dian of the half bleod. Deponent got this infermatien from hearing old people
talk of the histery of the Andersons and their descendants. '

E.D.WHITEHURET says that John Larrencg and himself belonged to the
4th Regiment of Cherokee Volunt-er: Cavalry during the Civil War.-That affianta
was well ac quainted with John Rarrenc® ,and has heard him say that he was tle
son of Sallie and James Larrence. Also heard him say that he had a br other
by the nane of A.J.Crowson. John Larrence further said that his mother was
a quarter blood Choctaw Indian. Larrence had the appearance of an Indian and
it was generally understood and believed by the regiment that he was part
Choctaw. In 1868 affiant became acquainted with A.J.Crowson,and he can see i
Crowson a resemblance to Johm Larrnce. It was generally understood frem all
the o0ld people that Sallie Larrence was a Quarter Choctaw Indian. It is also
generally understood that A.J.Crowson is a lawful son of Sallie Larrence by
her later marriage to John Crowson. It has been generally underctood that
Sallie Larrnece was the daughter of James Anderson who was understood te be
Choctaw.

A.J.CRO¥WSON,the applicamt,says that he is the son of John and Saal
Crowson,ad that Sadlie Crowson was the daughter of James Anderson,who was th
son of David Anderson and a full blood Choctaw woman whose name is unknown

/
to applicant. By said Choctaw woman David Anderson raised five sons,the youn

sevd AL el ™

il
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est of whom was Reuben whose name applicant knows to be on the Cnoctaw record
Among the five sons was the James Anderson mentioned above. His daughter,
Sallie And@rson,married Jmmes Lawrence of Choctaw blood,and by him had five
sons and two daughters. The twe girls the applicant thinks are on the Ghocta
rell. After the death of James Lawrence Sallie married JohnCrowsen in Dan-
ville Ark. about 1841 or 1842,by whom she had the present applicant,her senm.
Applicant says that the Choctaw Council has ignored him throughout.
HHHHHHHHAHAH  DFPOSITIONS.

A.W,GARDNER,of Durant,I.T.,says that he remembers the Anderso
family of Indians. As a boy he saw some of +hem near Doaksville,I.T.; r m-
bers the names of Johm,Sam,James,David,and Reuben Anderson. Remembers a{g&rl
nemed Sallie,the daughter of James Anderson,but does not remember much ﬁ¥§ut
her. It seems to him that she had been married,but does not remember hu%é;
husbands name. Remembers Sam Larrence in the Territory near Doaksvillo,é%#Rﬁ
does not remember much about him. Remembers that Sallie went te one of éhe
states and mmrried;and several years after a young man by the name of A.J.
C-rowson ca e to the perritory and said that he was her son by'hor second
husband;but deponent does not know this te be a fact. Deponent is a 5/4 Cho
taw Indiqn by blood .

E.D.WHITEHURST knows the applicant. His complexiem,physical appear
ance,ets. Deposition aame as Whitehurst's affidavit.

E.LIEVSAY testifies te the complexion,appearance,etc of the appli-
cant.

A.J.CROWEON, same as his affidavit,except that he sayd that he came
here in 1861. That about twe years thereafter he was visiting his brother iw
Texas and was drafted inte the army. Did not come back then until 1890. HE
owns a farm in the Chickasaw Natiop. Is noet required to pay any permits.

T
CONCLUSIONE,
v  There is no evidence to show that the applicant has any Indian ble
bleod.

He was a non-resident until 1890 .

He was bern in Arkansas.



RFPORT ON THE PRESENT STATUS OF THE A.J.CROKSON CASE.

A.J.Crowson applied to the Dawes Commission in his own behalf,
and did not include in his said application his wife,his children,
or any other person, He was denied bty the Commission,and appealed
to the United states court,and in said appeal he included the names
of his children.

W.B.Rutherforg,Special Master in Chancery,found the applicant
to te an eighth tlood Tndian entitled to enrollment;he also found
that the names of the applicant's children had not teen included
in hils application to the Commission. The Court rendered judgment
only in favor of Crowson,not mentioning his children.

The applicant claims that he is the son of sallie Crowson,a
half tlood Choctaw,and that she was the daughter of James Anderson,

a Tull blood Choctaw,

Bud Axley,age and Post office not given,made an affidavit in
1896,1in which he stated that he had known A.J.Crowson and his peopie
about 44 years;and that it has been his understanding through the

family history that A.J.Crowson was the son of Sallie Crowson,and
that her father was ;ames Anderson,who was generally known and con-
sidered to te a half btreed Choctaw Indian. Witness learned this by
hearing old people talk of the history of the Andersons and their
descendants.

This witness has not qualified himself to give hearsay evidence
upon any phase of this case., It does not appear that the witness has
ever been seen., His affidavit is incompetent and immaterial;and
needs no refutation,

E.D,Whitehurst,age and post office not given,made an affidavit
in 1896,stating that he was in the same regimant with John Larrence

during the Civil War,and was well acquainted with him., That he has

H J
heard John Larrence say that he,Larrence,was the son of _ames and



Sally T.arrence,and that he had a half trother by the name of A.J.
Crowson, Has heard Tarrence say that his mother was a cuarter tlood
Choctaw Indian. Has since become acquainted with A.J.Crowson,and ses
a resemblance between him and John Larrence. Has always understood
that A.J.Crowson was the son of sally Larrence bty her later mare

rtdge to John Crowson;and that sally Tarrence was the son of James
Anderson,a Choctaw Indian.

It does not appear that this witness has ever been seen,
His testimony is incomeptent,and needs no refutation.
Bk o A S e B -

A.J.Crowson himself made an affidavit in 1896 in which he
stated his genealogy as follows: That David Anderson,a white man,
married a full blood Choctaw woman whose name is unknown to affiant,

and that James Anderson was the issue of that marriage. That

sallie Anderson,this affiant's mother,was the daught er of }ames
Anderson,

A W.Gardner of Durant made an affidavit in this applicant's
tehalf,stating inferentially the relationship stated and relied
upon ty this appligvant. A.W.Gardner subsecuently made an affidavit
tefore D.A.Richardson wholly at variance with his former evidence,

A.W.Gardner is now dead.

Wilson N,Jones made an affidavit in 1898 bhefore A.Telle showing
the true relationship of the Anderson family of Choctaw Indians,
Wilson N,Jones 1s now dead.,

A note attached to the synopsis of this case states that Reuben
Andersoh's father was named David Anderson. (Applicant claims that
Reuten Anderson was James Anderson's tson) That Reuben had a sister
named Sallie;that she married a half breed Choctaw named John
spring; that he was the fahther of Governor McCurtains preseht wife,
Also that Jacob Jones,of Jackson County,is one of the descendants

of Reuten Anderson,and knows of the family relationship.



Jacoh Jones and Mrs. Green McCurtaln should be summoned in this

case,

The applicant has not made out a si=ewysisee case on his own

showing,



In The Choctaw AndiChicxasaw Citizenship Court
. At South Ychlester
A.J. Crowson Tt Al ; .
Ve The Choctaw and Chickasaw Nations

%.

The Petitioner A.J.Crowson Respect fully shows to the Court-That In
The year 1390He Yade Application 1in Behall of UTHseIT and Wies fauily 4
apt time accordin’ to law to the Dawes Commission for eanrolluent as Cité
seng  of the Choctaw Nation accompanied by proof of the right of
him self and his said fanily in the form of Affidavits as rejuired by t&
said Oomuission which Application ws by said Commission rejected. That
hinself and his said fanily ,to wit;Bmma Lee, ‘-Missouri Zorrell , John
T Crowson Jeanie Alice Taurwan Dolores A Lee Pok¥ly Belle Crowson Reubden

WA : Lliggbeth
~ vrowson  His wife Crowson Andrew Jackson Crowscn llary Ellen Crowson

are of riz ht Cftizens of the Choctaw Nation &ﬂb\lﬁwAXQA&ﬁtiﬁntitle‘
to be enrolled as such that Andrew Jackson Crowson and Mary %llen

Crowson were borm s-ince the Application was nade to the Dawes Com
aission.and should Have been enrolledby the Dawes Commigsion on upon
later Application ,ut that upon application made In behalf ofAndrew J
tto said Coumiosion said Andrew J was at first accepted for enrd
and afierwards refused By said Commission 4
the Denial by said Counission of his said Application for env
t Betitioner Appealed according to Law to the united States Court
cAlester .
s upon the Docket of said Oourt styled A.J@rowson Vs The
ctaw NaVion No. 74. That said Court tﬁereafter rendered Judgeument in
.?: favor and That the Record is silent as to any Decision as to all the
A@g{osaid e'ners of his fauily.Said Judgement hawming been set aside by
e Prﬂmiﬂ&w\ , nd that Justice may oe dan L < e
Petitioner‘A.J.CroWSu EE;Z_?aat salilalse _may ve fFansferres t o’%ﬂi;“ﬁﬂ
Sourt and Thathis eaid wife and Children above named be made umore forma}.
Parties hercto and they togetier with Petitioner may be ad juidged to ae(J

Citizens of the Choctaw Nation. And Bg i Pray Bte.

v o e o s e o e o - ] o o o Wi e -

A.J.Crowson Being sworn says that the watters and things in the avove
fition are true to the vest of his anowledge an belief

RAB L ARAS T o o i o o e o i g . s . o B S+

cribed and sworn to before ae tiis 17th Day of March 1903

———— - - - o i v - 2o 1 " S O W " o o 4 S "

v olerk Choctaw and Chickasaw Citizzpshipn O
- A UL .l vt A AP 1aw afalieesd



In the Choctaw and Chickasaw Citizenship Court, sitting at South
McAlester, in the Central District of the Indian Territory,
March Term, 1904,

Ae J. Crowson, et al.,

Ve Hoe 124,

S +9 45 58 &S

Choctaw and Chickasaw Nations.
DECREE 0P COURTe

On this 21st doy of larch, 1904, this cause coming on
for finnl decigion, the same having heretofore been submitted
upon the law and the evidence, and the Court being well and
sulficiently advieed in the premises, doth find that the plaintiff
Ae Jo Crowsen is not entitied to be declared a citizen of the
Cheoctaw Nation, or to emnrcllument 2s such, or to any rights
whatever flowing therefrom; and the Court doth further find
that it has no juriediction over the petiticners Mma Lee,
Missouri Gorrell, John E, Crowson, Jennie Alice Thurman, Dolores
As Lee, Polly Belle Crowson, Reuben A, Crowson, Elizabeth
Crowson, Andrew Jackson Crowsen, and lary ELllen Crowsons

CTT T8 THRERFOTY ORDMEED, ADJUDGED AND DECKEED that the
petition of the plaintiff A, J. Crowson, be denied, and that he
be declared not a citizen of the Choctaw Naticon, and not
entitled to enrollment as such, and not entitled to any righias
whatever flowing therefrom; and as to the petiticners Emma Lee,
Missourl CGorrell, Johu X, Crowson, Jennle Alice Thurman, Dolores
As Lee, Polly Belle Crowson,Reuben As Crowson, Hlizabeth Crowson,
Andrew Jackson Crowson, =nd lery “llen Croweon, the Court having

(1)
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no jurisdiction, their petition is dismissed,

PSP RBNTIRABENOELIEREOENONSERDBENRRBE

Chief Judges

R R R R E R RN R R R NN R ITE R E RN X
Associate Judge.
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Associnte Judges



IN THE CHOOTAY AVD CHICKASAW CITIZENSHIP
QOURT, SIITING AT SOUTH MeALEST R, It
1A% TERRITORY, MARCH TiRde
1904,
St R e IRILIRLEYRILISILISOSYLILIPISILLIIS

A J. Crowsen, et al,, :
VB, _ . 124,
Chootuw and Chickasew Nations,

SRRITIIRIITINRTIITIOIOOUIRGIODONROOIRNONRGUIONIIGIIGIOTIGTRrinize:

STATEMENT OF CASE AND OPINION
B ADREBe GHIEY JUDGE,
STRRSLLBSRORIIINIRLRIRISLLLLISS

The record in this cnse diseloses the faot that A, J, {
Crowson filed o petition befors the Oeumlassion to the Five
Civilized Tribes, on the 25th duy of Augmet, 1896, nlleging
that he wme & Choetow Indie: by blood, wmd asking that he be
deglared and enrelled as such, This application was denied
by the Oommission, wmnd the appliemt then sppesled his onse to
the United Stoles Qourt for the Central Distriet of the Indim
Territory, where the stme caue on to be heard on the 27th day
of Mgast, 1697, when the plaintiff, A, J. Orowson, was deglared
by said Qourt to be & Choetuw Indian by blood,

After this judguent wes declarsd to be void by this Court,
as were all similar judguents, the plaintirf A, J, Crowson,
filed u petition in this Court for himself mnd eleven other
parsons, who, os he alleges, are his children, except one, viw
he allegus is his wife,

THESEERET o S, L




In this petition plaintiffs allegs that they are all Chootuw
Indisns and eatitled to enreolluent us such, Plaintiffs

farther allege in this petition, which 1s svern to by

plaintiff A, J, Crowson, thal he and these cther eloven plaine
tiffs filed a petition with the Dawes Commdssion, ssking for
aarollment, Plaintiffs further aak in this petition thot thekr
cuse be transferred to this fourt for trial, which is done,

The record shows that none of these applicants applied to
the Dawes Coumission in 1896, or wy other tiwe, for enrolle
ment, except the applicant, A, J. Crowson: md none of the
other plainbiffs are meutioned in the judguent of the United
Stateu Oourd for the Central District of the Indian Territery,
8o there is mgl?smparly befors this Court except A, J, Crowson,

Vhen the ¢ se oo on for trial, pluintiffs® atiorney, T,
H, Poster, introduced as evidenee the record in m‘aw, the
arme eonaisting of several ex parte affidavits, und thers is
no evidence that the witnsases whe made these affidavits, ave$esd
or béyend Lhe:limits cf the Territory,

There ia ne mpamt evidence which tends to show that
the plaintiff A, J, Crowson is & Choetaw Indian,

I am, therefore, of the opinion that his application
ghould be denisd, |

(iuwd} Syamer Bi Mm.

Ve coneuIe
h 3 fld&‘.

Heury 8, g‘wm,
Assogicte Judge,
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South McAlester, Indian T erritory,
June 30, 19038.

A.J. Crowson, et al.,

vs. South McAlester, Wo. 124,
Central Distriet, * 74 .
The Choctaw Nation.

LETTER OF INSTRUCTIONS.

To

The office files of the papers in the above
entitled cause are herewith delivered, and you are
directed to make an investigation thereof along the lines
indicated, conforming in the main to the instructions
contained in thisg letter, returning same,together with
vour written report and exhibits attached thereto, at

the earliest practicable date.

STATEMENT OF CASE.
The aplicant, A.J. CROWSON, on September 5,
1898, in his letter addressed to the Dawes Commission
concluded with the praver: "I request vou examine the

rolls,if my ancestors are there, I desire recognition.®



There is no petition submitted to the Dawes
Commission with the exception of this letter, and
thereon the decision of denial by the Dawes Commission
of December 3, 189€, was rendered.

At trial of the cause on appeal before the
United States Court for the Central District of Indian
Territory, the names of Andrew J. Crowson's children
and grandchildren were developed, but the Court did not
aprarently consider them applicants, and in the rendi-
tion of the Jjudgment of August 21, 1897, reversing the
decision of the Commission, the only person admitted was

the applicant, A.J. Crowson.

His petition for writ of error directed to the
Choctaw andi Chickasaw Citizenship Court included all
of the children and grandchildren of the applicant.

We do not believe that the Citizenship Court
can acquire jurisdiction over any person except the

applicant, A.J. Crowson.

CLATMS OF APPLICANT.

The applicant claims hig right to admission
and recognition as a citizen by blood of the Choctaw
Nation by reason of the fact that he is a direct lineal
descendant of a full blood Choctaw woman whose name is
unknown, and who married an Irishman named David Ander-
son: that of this marriage there were born several

children, including one, James Anderson, who had a



daughter, Sally Anderson, who first married a man by
the name of lLarrance, and afterwards in 1840 married
John Crowson. The applicant, A.J. Crowson, is the son
of Sally Anderson by her second husband, John Crowson.
Tre record will further show that James Ander-—
son moved from Mississippi to the neighborhood of Doaks—
ville, Indian Territory, where his daughter, Sally
Crowson, was married. It is the presumption that after
this marriage she left the Choctaw Nation and went to
the State of Texas, where the applicant. A.J. Crowson,
was born. A.J. Crowson first came to the Indian Terri-
tory in 1881, and returned to Texas in 1883 '"here he
joined the Confederate army, and after the war lived in
Texas until 1890, when he returned to the Indian Territory.
CONTENTION OF THE CIHOCTAW AND CHICKASAW NATIONS.
Our theory in this case is that it is without
any foundation of fact, that the applicant is not
possessed of Choctaw blood, and consequently cannot be
the descendant of any Choctaw Indian. It is probably
true that his descent from David and James Anderson is
correct, but there is nothing conclusive to the fact
that either of these persons were possessed of Choctaw
blood; in fact, we find that Dave Anderson is claimed
to have been an Irishman; and the name of the mother of
James Anderson, whom it is alleged was a full blood

Choctaw Indian, is unknown.



We have, however, made a thorough search of
the records of the nited States government and of the

Choctaw Nation relative to persons who were beneficiaries

under the fourteenth article of the Choctw treaty of 1880,

and also who participated in tre distribution of the
net proceeds" fund, and we no where find the names of
David Jaemes or Sally Anderson, Sally Larrance, Sally
Crowson or the applicant, A.J. Crowson.
THE EVIDENCE.
The evidence consists of two exparte affida-
vits which accompanied A.J. Crowson's letter to the

Dawes Commission in 1898.

BD AXIEY in his exparte affidavit of September

4, 1896, alleges that he had been acquainted with A.J.
Crowson<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>